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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

o0

Plaintiff,

Ve ) Civil Action No-
' : 70-CIV-3100_
MOVIELAB, INC., ¢ ‘Filed! July 20, 1970
Defendant.' )
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COMPLATNY

The United States of America, plaintiff, by its

attorneys, acting under the direction of the Attorney

CGeneral of the United States, brings'this civil action

and complains and alleges as follows, °

I

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. This complaint is filed under Sectioh 15 of the

Act of Congress of October 15, 1914, as amended (15 U.S.C.

§ 25),'common1y known as the Clayton Act, in order to prevent
énd restrain the violation by the deféndant,‘as hereinafter
alléged, of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended (15
U.S.C. § 18), and for equitable relief. N

2, Defendant Movielab, Inc, ffansacts business and
is found within the Southern District of New York,

I _ .
THE DEFELDANT

3. lMovielab, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as

"Movielab"™) is a corporation organized and existing




undgi the laws of the State of Hew York, with its
principal office located in New York, New York.
| | - IIT
4, As used in this complaints
(a) "New York Metropolitan Area' shall
mean‘ﬁha area of the State of Neﬁ York
embracing the Counties of New York, Bronx,
Queens, Kings, Richmond, Nassau, Suffolk,
Westcheéter, Rockland, and Putném together
with ndrthern New Jersey. |
(b) 'Professional Film Processing'' shall
'meag ﬁhe development, duplication,‘and octher
treatment of exposed, negative 16, 35 and 70 mm
motion picture film, and the printing and other
treatment of positive 16, 35;and 70 mm motion
picture film (1) produced for commercial ex-
hibition in theatres (hereina@ter referred to as
"theatrical film procéssing");‘and (Zj'produced
for televigion, industrial,‘advertising,
scientific, educational, governmental, and
other purposes (hereinafter referred to as
"V-educational film processing").
) TRADE AND COLIMERCE

5. Professiozal film processing laboratories
develop, duplicate, treat end manufacture prints of
professiondliy made theatrical and TV~cducational films.,
Their customere are generally producers and distributors .

of such films, many of whom are located in the MNew York



ﬁetropolitan area. Producers and distributors located
fin.ﬁhis area generally préfer to employ a laboratory,
;which'is also located in their area for the processing
of their films since proximity of the laboratory tends
to enable the producér or distributor to achieve speedier
and better processing service and greater control over
processing details. o

6. Some profeésional film processing laboratories
in the New York Metropolitan area derive the major part
of their sales volume from theatrical £ilm processing
while also processing some TVnéducational films. Others
derive almost all their sales from the processing of TVQ
educational films. In many cases, customers for theatrical
film processing and TV-educational film processing are
different. The processing of theatrical films often
involves the manufacture of a large number of prints
for distribution to theaters throughout the country.
Such films are generally long in length, The processing
of TV-educational films does not often involve the manu-
‘facture_of as many prints as are required for theatrical
film processing and TV-éducational films are generally of
a shorter length than theatrical films. The processing
of theatrical fllms, therefore, requires a substantially
largervlaboratory facility than does the processing of
TV-éducationéi films, | - |

7. 1In 1969 about $58,000,000 in professional film
prbéessing was performed by professional film processors
located in the New York Metroéoiitan area, Approximately
half of this was in the processing of theatrical films
with the other half generated by the prcressing of TV;

educational films.



8. lMoviclab ic¢ engaged in professional £ilm
processing in MNew York, Wew York and sells its
professional film precessing services in interstate
commerce., In 1968; it had sales of $9,892,250 and
ags of Decomber 31; 1968 it had currveant assets of
$11,0890,059.

9. Berkey Photo, Inc., a8 corporation organized
and existing uwnder the lawe of the State of Delaware,
and certain of its subsidiaries (hereinafter referred
to collectively as "Berkey') is engaged in processing
amateur made £ilms éndlin manufacturing, importing,
distributing and retailing photographic equipment,
Prior to the acquisition hereinafter alleged, Berkey
also operated two professional film processing labo-
ratories eangaged in interstate commerce in New York,
New York and one in Hollywood, California. In 1968,
Berkey had sales of $135,138,269 and current assets as
of December 31, 1968 of $62,691,291, - |

10, During the first six mouths of 1969, Movielab's
sales in all professional film processing were about
$5,258,949, reprusenting about 17 percent of all professional
film processing saleg in the New Ycrk Metrepolitan arca,
Approximately $1,300,000 was derived from theatrical
film processing representing about 9 percent of all such
processing in the New York Metropolitan areé. During
this same pewiod, approximately $3,900,000 was derived
from TV-educational film processing representing about
26 percent of all such processing in the New York

Metropolitan area.
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.119 In the first six months of 1969, Berkey's
s@les in all professicnal filwm processing by its Iow
York laboratories were about $6,583,000 representing
about 22 percent of all pfofeésional_film processing
sales in the New York Métropolitan area, Approximately
$3,900,000 was derived from theatrical film'processing
representing about 26 percent of all such processing in
the New York Metropolitan area, During this same period,
approximately $2,600,000 was dérived from TV-educational
£ilm processing representing about 18.pefcent of all such
processing in the New York Metropolitan area,

12, The professional film processing industry in
the New York.Mbtropolitan area is highly concentrated.
During the first_six months of 1969, the combined New
York Metropolitan area sales'of the four leading professional
film processors ‘in that area, includiﬁg Movielab and
Berkey, was about $22,700,000 ox anut 77 percent of
all professionallfilm processing performed in the New
York Metropolitan area during that period. Dufing the
first six months of 1969; the combined New Yorkvﬁetro;
politan area sales of the four leading professibnal film
processors in that area, including Movielab and Berkey;
derived from the processing of théatrical films was about
$12,700,000 or about 87 percent of all such processing
ﬁerfbrmed~in the New York Metropolitan area during'fhat
period, During th: first six months of 1969, the combined
New York Metropolitan area sales of the four leading
professional f£ilm processors, including Movielab and
Berkey, derived from the processing of TV-educational films

was about $19,700,000 or about 71 percent of all such



precegseing performed in the HNow York Motropolitan area
f.hat poviod,
13, Professioaal £ilw procegsing laboratories in
the Mow Yoxk detropolitan arvea sell their processing
services to cusfomerns outside the state in which their
laboratovies arve located and the processing of theatrical
film and TV-educational filwm by professional film}processiﬂg
laboratories in the New York Metropolitan area involves
the continuwous movement of such films betweea laboratories
and custoners located throughout that area.
\Y
OFTLEUSE, CHARGED

14, On or about June 27, 1969; Movielab énd Bérkey
entered into and consummated a Purchase Agreement providing
for the acquisition by Movielab of tﬁe professional £ilm
processing business  of Derkey. '

15. The effect of the aforesaid acquisition may be
substantially to lessen competition or tend to create a
monopoly in the Few York Metropoliten area in violation
of Section 7 of the Clayton Act in the following ways,
among others:

(a) competition between Movielab and Rerkey

in professional f£ilm processing, theatrical

film processing and TV;educatioﬁal film
'proéessing has been eliminated;

(b) actual and potentiai competition generally

iw professional film processing, theatrical

film processing and Tv;éducational filn processing

may he substantially lessened; and
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b (c) concentration in professional
. 4 P

film processing, theatrical film

processing and TVeeducational f£ilm

processing has been increased.

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays:

1. That, pending a final adjudication of the
mérits of this complaint, a preliminary injunction be
issued enjoining the Defendant, its officers, directors,
agents, and other persons acting on its behalf from
further consolidating or intermingling the business
operations of the aforesaid acquiréd laboratories oxr
their assets or operating persomnel with those of
Mbvielab. |

2, Thatvthe aforesaid acquisition.by Movielab
of the professional film processing business of Berkey
be adjudged a violation of Section 7 of the Cléyton
Act. |

3. That under such terms and condltions as this
Court may prescribe, Movielab be requived to divest
itself of all the property acquired from Berkey pursuant
to the Movielab- Berkcy Purchase agreement referred to
in paragraph 14 herein. -

4. That for a period'of_five'years, except with
apofova} of the plaintiff or of the Court, Movielab,
its successors and assigns, ifs‘officers,_directors,
agents, employeces, and all other persons acting or
claiming to act on its behalf be enjoincd from acquiring

the stock or assets of any professional f£ilm processor,




5. That the plaintiff have such other and furthex
relief as may be just and pProper, |

6. That the plaintiff recover the costs of this

- /%//M

iyt N., METCHELL PHILIF T, CODY
/orney General

suit,
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NORMAN H., SEIDLER

Attorneys, Department of Justice





